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From: Mucciarone, Rae

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 2:58 PM EDT
To: Healy, Paul

o Greschier, Cynthia

Subject: RE: FRB

Hi Paul,

It's afl new to me, too, and it's hard to know what is the right approach. | feel like you're right - just the relevant
bits. In their process, presumably they're fryig to stick as closely to the matter at hand as possible (as opposed to
asking broader questions that might get into the quality of his work). 1f they need more, they'll ask.

OK, let us see how we can collect the relevant excerpts. Once we have those in order, we'll check in to be sure we're
delivering the information fo the right peopie (I think 1 have a list of the FRB members, but I'il be sure and we'll
confirm).

Thanks,
Rae

—---Original Message-----

From: Healy, Paul

Sent: Monday, Qctober 05, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Mucciarone, Rae

Subject: Re: FRB

I'm open, but I think probably the relevant bits - since I would not want the other assessments influencing the FRB's
views on the case. But if you think it would be better to give them the full letter I can be easily persuaded.

P

On Oct 5, 2015, at 10:39 AM, "Mucctarone, Rae" <rmucciarone@hbs.edu>
wrote:

> Hi Paul,

>

> This seems right. Would you want them to receive full copies of the letters, or just the relevant bits as excerpts? 1
assume the former so they can have the context, but definitely wanted to check.
>

> Thanks,

> Rae

>

> ---—-Original Message-----

> From: Healy, Paul

> Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:36 AM

> To: Greschler, Cynthia; Mucciarone, Rae

> Subject: FRB

>

> Cynthia and Rae:

>

MO int that many of the letters for Ben Edelman included comments about the incidents
discussed by the FRB (hought it would make sense for the FRB 1o see these letters to ensure that the facuity

writers were able to know that their letters were read by the appropriaie body covering these issues. s it possible to
make sure this bappeus - I realize it is a little late in the game.
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https://www.edelman-v-harvard.org/summary-judgment/

>Pp

>

> Paul Healy

> James R. Williston Professor of Business Administration Senior

> Associate Dean for Faculty Development Harvard Business School
> Soldiers Field Road Boston MA 20163

>

Paul Healy
James R. Williston Professor of Business Administration Senior Associate Dean for Faculty Development Harvard
Business School Soldiers Field Road Boston MA 20163
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